From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/3/2014 4:33:14 PM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Assistance with study

Hahahaha! I dare you to reply all and ask for a photo of Michelle.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 4:16 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: Assistance with study

FYI

From: CPUC Human Resources

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:17 PM
To: ALL SF

Subject: Assistance with study

Good afternoon,

A student named Michelle Moreno is asking for our assistance to help her conduct a thesis
study regarding workplace motivation. People in any job functions are welcome to participate,
as long as you’re not in a supervisor or manager position. Participants should be willing to
meet outside of work for a 15-20 minutes interview. Michelle lives in San Jose but she has no
problem with traveling to SF. The preferred location is South Bay/San Jose but if you live in

the city and would like to volunteer, that’s okay too.

If you would like to volunteer your time for this interview, contact Thuy Phung by Wednesday,

March 5th, who will coordinate the meeting.

SB GT&S 0270928
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Thank you.

***Please Do Not Reply to this email address. This mailbox is used for e-mail
notifications and is not setup to accept messages.***
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